BRANDON UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives

1000 Block of Rosser Avenue

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9203

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds	
Creator:	Martel	
Description Level:	ltem	
Series Number:	3.1	
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1C15	
Accession Number:	1-2002	
GMD:	graphic	
Date Range:	[ca. 1904]	
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"	
Material Details:	Negative	
History /		
Biographical:		
Federal Building (Post Office) opened Sept. 17, 1891.		

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

South side of 1000 block of Rosser Avenue

Notes:	Shows Imperial Bank, Post Office, and Merchants Bank.
Name Access:	1000 Block of Rosser Avenue
	Imperial Bank
	Post Office
	Merchants Bank
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	banks
	federal services
	post offices
	Brandon Street Scenes Before 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection





1000 Block of Rosser Avenue

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9228

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA11
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1967
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

1000 block of Rosser Avenue, north side

Notes:	Bank of Commerce; Smith Block.
Name Access:	1000 Block of Rosser Avenue
	Bank of Commerce
	Smith Block
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	merchants
	banks
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images



1000 block of Rosser Avenue

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9277



Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA25(1)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	April 13, 1975
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
Custodial History:	

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

1000 block of Rosser Ave., north side. Showing (left to right): Public Library (ex. Merchants Bank of Canada) built 1906; [Smith's Tobacco Shop,]; A.C. Fraser Block built 1890; Scotia Towers built 1970's.

Name Access:	1000 Block of Rosser Avenue
	Merchants Bank
	Public Library
	Chamber of Commerce
	Smith's Tobacco
	Fraser Block
	Scotia Towers
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	libraries
	banks
	chambers of commerce
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
Location Copy:	1-2002.3.9.37
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection
A	

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them CA25(1) and CA25(2).]





1000 block of Rosser Avenue

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9278

Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Creator:	L.A. Stuckey
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1CA25(2)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	April 13, 1975
Physical Description:	2 1/2" x 2 1/2"
Material Details:	Negative
Custodial History:	

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

1000 block of Rosser Ave., north side. Showing (left to right): Public Library (ex. Merchants Bank of Canada) built 1906; [Smith's Tobacco Shop,]; A.C. Fraser Block built 1890; Scotia Towers built 1970's.

Name Access:	1000 Block of Rosser Avenue
	Merchants Bank
	Public Library
	Chamber of Commerce
	Smith's Tobacco
	Fraser Block
	Scotia Towers
Subject Access:	downtowns
	businesses
	libraries
	banks
	chambers of commerce
	Brandon Street Scenes After 1940

Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.
--------------------	---

1-2002.3.9.36

Location Copy:

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 2 negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered them CA25(1) and CA25(2).]

Images





Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary - exterior http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10133

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.21
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1925
Physical Description:	8" x 10" (b/w)

History /

Biographical:

Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary was established in 1923 by Arthur Thompson (b. 1881 - d. May14, 1957) at 764 13th Street. From approximately 1925-1927, the store was operated by Alexander Thompson at 762 13th Street. The fate of the store from 1929-1935 is unclear. In 1929, Alexander Thompson was a grocer at 748 7th Street and in 1931 a Mrs. A Thompson was a grocer at 802 14th Street. There were two Thompson grocery and confectionary businesses in Brandon in 1933: Thompson's Confectionary at 745 13th Street and Thompson & Co. at 702 12th Street. In 1935, Arthur Thompson appears to have either taken over one of the earlier businesses or reopened his own grocery in its original location at 762 13th Street. He operated his store at this location into the mid-1950s. At some point following Thompson's death the building was bought by Frank Fitzpatrick and used for his upholstery store.

Custodial History:

Donated by Frank Fitzpatrick.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northwest at the extrior of Thompson's Grocieries and Confectionary.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from Henderson's Directories (1917-1955) for Brandon, MB.
Name Access:	Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary
	13th Street
	College Avenue
Subject Access:	grocery stores
	cityscapes
	businesses
	stores
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary - interior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10134

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.22
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1925
Physical Description:	8" x 10" (b/w)

History /

Biographical:

Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary was established in 1923 by Arthur Thompson (b. 1881 - d. May14, 1957) at 764 13th Street. From approximately 1925-1927, the store was operated by Alexander Thompson at 762 13th Street. The fate of the store from 1929-1935 is unclear. In 1929, Alexander Thompson was a grocer at 748 7th Street and in 1931 a Mrs. A Thompson was a grocer at 802 14th Street. There were two Thompson grocery and confectionary businesses in Brandon in 1933: Thompson's Confectionary at 745 13th Street and Thompson & Co. at 702 12th Street. In 1935, Arthur Thompson appears to have either taken over one of the earlier businesses or reopened his own grocery in its original location at 762 13th Street. He operated his store at this location into the mid-1950s. At some point following Thompson's death the building was bought by Frank Fitzpatrick and used for his upholstery store.

Custodial History:

Donated by Frank Fitzpatrick.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the interior of Thompson's Grocieries and Confectionary.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from Henderson's Directories (1917-1955) for Brandon, MB.
Name Access:	Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary
	13th Street
	College Avenue
Subject Access:	grocery stores
	businesses
	stores
	foods
	dry goods
	produce
	canned foods
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images



Flora Cowan http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13861 Part Of: Fred McGuinness collection



Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	McG 9
Item Number:	20-2009.172
Accession Number:	20-2009
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[19]
Physical Description:	5" x 7" (b/w)
Material Details:	reproduction
History /	

Biographical:

Mrs. Flora Cowan (1902-1986) was born on July 15, 1902 in Edinburgh, Scotland. She was the daughter of Adam and Helen Cruickshank and immigrated to Brandon with her parents in 1927. She married E.C. Cowan, and they had two children, Franklin and Ruth. From 1953 until Brandon College became Brandon University, she served as the Dean of Women. In 1966 she received the Good Citizenship Award of the Golden Boys of Manitoba. She was a member of the I.O.D.E. and a life-member of the International Peace Garden, and the Provincial Council of Women. From 1954 to 1970 Mrs. Cowan served as a member of the Brandon City Council and was the first woman to be appointed acting mayor. She was also the Chairman of the Board for Fairview Home, Inc. In 1967, Mrs. Cowan received the Trillium Business and Professional Club Woman of the Year Award. She was also a member of several other community committees. The women's residence at Brandon University, Flora Cowan, is named in her honour. In December 1980, Mrs. Cowan finally retired from her many positions. She died in Brandon on September 25, 1986 at the age of 84.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is a portrait of Flora Cowan

Name Access:	Flora Cowan
Subject Access:	portraits
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)
Related Material:	Trillium Business and Professional Women's Club records
Arrangement:	

From 2009 loose photos, from File 13





Registration Day

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions1709

Part Of:	Brandon University Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	6
Item Number:	6.7.8
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	post-1963
Physical Description:	5.25" x 7.25" (b/w)
Physical Condition:	Left side of the photograph has been trimmed.
Scope and Content:	

Photograph of three female students registaring as as residents of the Women's Residence at Brandon University. Behind counter: Flora Cowan.

Name Access:	Flora Cowan
Subject Access:	registration
	student activities
	campus life
Storage Location:	Faculty activities photo box

